Parry, Anna

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello all,

Edwards, David

14 June 2017 15:56

Wilkinson, Nicola; Larkin, Colin J; Hill, Ryan - GDUK
Fwd: Grenfell Tower maps of mains

Maps for printing.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Please see digital maps- there are 4, the three cut off points on the main and the last an overview of the site
and mains in the area.

Paper copies are also available on site.

Kind regards

David Edwards
Network delivery engineer

Begin forwarded message:

From: <\ @ cadentgas.com>
Date: 14 June 2017 at 12:52:40 BST

To: <l @nationalgrid.com>, Jason Allday B ) ationalgrid.com>,
< ) cadentgas.com>

Subject: Grenfell Tower maps of mains

David Edwards
Network delivery engineer

cadentgas.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Darnel Joseph"
To: "Edwards, David" <} @ cadentgas.com>
Subject: EXT || Fwd: Maps for printing

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Joseph-Albert, Darnel" <|} | | G cadentgas.com>

Date: 14/06/2017 12:19 (GMT+00:00)

To: "Joseph-Albert, Darnel" <R 2 c2dentgas.com>,

1

CADO0003017_0001




Subject: Maps for printing

Darnel Joseph-Albert
FCO

London Network
Operations

National Grid

I - 0 ric.com

Regards

Darnel Joseph-Albert

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the
addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You
should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach
any documents from this transmission. Cadent Gas Limited does not accept
any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to
monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England
and Wales (registered no. 10080864) with its registered office at
Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, Central Boulevard, Coventry CV7 8PE.
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22 MAPS Viewer - [National Grid]

File Toolk View Help
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B MAPS Viewer - [National Grid]

File Toolk Yiew Help

-~

r 2
wr:E-}";

Fa
B PR
Cen [om S|

h|
A

v,
*x

SEIA

CADO00003017_0005



B2 MAPS Viewer - [National Grid]

File Took Yiew Help

= e | e AM, P56
iﬂx ‘ % @ i :;
h

14/06/2017

CADO000Q3017_00086



